FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. What Applications and versions are you running and what was the value of the contracts for:

· a. Finance? Unit 4 V11.04

· b. HR? Midland HR 

· c. Payroll? Midland HR

· d. Projects? Not applicable.
· e. Business Intelligence Software Tools? Power BI

2. Are you planning a IT system upgrade in the next 12-18 months? No 

3. How many Full Time Employees do you have (excluding employees at Schools)? 5069

4. Which Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) or Finance system do you currently use? Finance -  Unit 4 V11.04

a. What is the value & expiry date of your current contract/licence? What are the extension options? 72K per annum, current contract ends 28/02/2022, but new contract already procured to replace from  01/03/2022 for a period of 8 years ( 5 years with option to extend 1+1+1 years ) 

5. How many Finance system users do you have? Full Finance Desktop users: 511, 1193 Web users. 

6. How many Purchasing system users do you have? Not applicable, part of Finance system users ( web) 

7. Which Supply Chain Management (SCM) System do you currently use? None

a. What is the value & expiry date of your current contract/licence? What are the extension options? Not applicable.
8. Which Enterprise Performance Management (EPM), Scenario Planning or Strategic Modelling system do you currently use? None

9. What is the value & expiry date of your current contract/licence? What are the extension options? Not applicable.

10. Which Human Capital Management (HCM) or HR system do you currently use? HR - Midland HR 

a. What is the value & expiry date of your current contract/licence? What are the extension options? £197K per annum, expires 31/03/2025 

11. How many HR system users do you have? 86
12. Do you have a Digital Transformation Strategy? No

13. What parts of your Digital Transformation Strategy are you looking to implement in the next 12-18 months? Not applicable.
14. Do you have any plans to migrate to a fully integrated, fully cloud based back-office system in the next two years?  No

15. Do you have an Oracle support partner for applications? If so who? No

What kind of support is included in the contract (functional/technical/etc.?) Not applicable.
When does it expire? Not applicable.
16. Are you running any Oracle Databases? Yes

If so, what versions are you currently running? 11/12

What applications are being run on these Databases? Housing, Idox, Mapping and EMS/ONE

Are you planning another Database upgrade in the next 12-18 months? No
17. Do you have an Oracle support partner for Databases? If so who? Yes, with Oracle

What is the per annum value of the database support contract? £6k

When does it expire? November

Where are the databases held? Hosted, onsite/offsite? Onsite

If not, how many in-house DBAs do you have? 2
18. Where do you advertise any Oracle procurement opportunities?  Source Leicestershire

Who is responsible for looking after the contract for the Oracle estate? Server team 

Who is responsible for looking after the licenses for the Oracle estate? IT procurement 

When does this contract renew? November 

Do you work with off-shore partners? Would be procurement outcome dependant based and whether the support model needed could be supported by off shore partners

19. Have you considered using a Software As A Service solution and not yet moved to one?  Do you currently work with any partners in this space? No
20. At what level are decisions are made around procuring software and services such as video conferencing? On a business case basis

21. We request for you to provide contact details of all chief decision makers regarding your technology through your organisation? Miranda Cannon, Director Delivery Communications & Political Governance. Miranda.Cannon@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
